

# Local Committee (Waverley) Decision Tracker

## 11 December 2015

This Tracker monitors progress against the decisions that the local committee has made. It is updated after each committee using the 'RAG' (red, amber, green) ratings below.

**Green:** Actions are on track and progressing as expected towards the agreed deadline.

**Amber:** Action is off track but corrective measures are in place to meet the original or updated deadline.

**Red:** Action has not been progressed and is off track. Deadline will not be met.

NB. Once actions have been reported to the committee as complete, they are removed from the tracker.

Meeting Date	Item	Decision	Due By	RAG	Officer	Comment or Update
26 June 2015	7	Advertise the on-street parking restrictions agreed by the committee and assess the level of support and opposition.	Autumn 2015	<b>G</b>	Jack Roberts	Consultation has taken place; report on this agenda for decision.
		Consult with residents in the Great Austins area in Farnham on solutions to parking problems and report back to the committee.	December 2015	<b>G</b>	Jack Roberts	Outcome of consultation reported to this meeting.
	8	Take forward road safety measures in Grayswood Road as part of the Haslemere gateways project.	March 2016	<b>G</b>	John Hilder	Scheme designed to move speed limit back towards Grayswood village by approximately 200m with upgraded terminal signs and road markings. Scheme ordered; installation scheduled for

						early January 2016.
25 September 2015	4	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ewhurst petition: present report to December 2015 local committee meeting</li> </ul>	December 2015	A	John Hilder	Interim report included at paragraphs 1.3 – 1.8 in Item 13 HIGHWAYS PROGRAMME 2015-16: UPDATE ON PROGRESS
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Rowledge petition: undertake further discussions with local stakeholders</li> </ul>	December 2015	G	Adrian Selby	Included in proposed programme of highways improvement schemes for 2016-17 at Item 14 HIGHWAYS BUDGETS FOR 2016-17 Annex A
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Thursley petition: refer to Haslemere &amp; Western Villages Task Group</li> </ul>	December 2015	A	Adrian Selby	Referred to Highways Maintenance Engineer
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Elmbridge Road petition (Cranleigh): refer to Cranleigh &amp; Eastern Villages Task Group</li> </ul>	December 2015	G	Adrian Selby	Included in proposed programme of highways improvement schemes for 2016-17 at Item 14 HIGHWAYS BUDGETS FOR 2016-17 Annex A
	8	Take forward the introduction of a 30mph speed limit on the A283 Petworth Road south of Cherry Tree Roundabout, Milford	December 2015	G	John Hilder	Advertised. See update contained in Item 13 HIGHWAYS PROGRAMME 2015-16: UPDATE ON PROGRESS at paragraphs 1.9-1.12.
	9	Advertise speed limits agreed by committee: A286 Milford/Brook, B2128 Wonersh, D170 Mare Lane, Hascombe	December 2015	G	John Hilder	Advertised
	10	Develop schedule for local committee meetings in 2016-17, noting wish of committee	March 2016	G	David North	Meetings scheduled, venues being identified

		to hold these on Friday morning.				
	11	Finalise arrangements for Community Youth Work Service	November 2015	<b>G</b>	Sammy Darrell/Leigh Middleton	The proposed changes are now finalised and staff affected are either in their notice period of change or moved to their new role. The second full-time worker (neighbourhood youth worker) for Waverley has been recruited, and recruitment is under way to complete the staff team.

This page is intentionally left blank